



September 13, 2005

TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

RE: Tune Up Procedure

FCC ID: KA349WAN2

To Whom it May Concern:

The Solectek Skyway 4000 with the above referenced FCC ID, has no field hardware adjustment points. All configuration changes possible are made via software, and are as described in the User Manual for this equipment. Therefore, there is no separate tune up procedure to submit.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "D. Gell". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first letter of the last name being a large, stylized "G".

David Gell
VP Engineering
858-450-1220
858-457-2681 (fax)